BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Antonio Reynoso

Borough President TO: Baptiste, Fred (Ex-Officio); Burton, Matthew (Comm. Member);
Victoria, Martina (Comm. Member); Westerdahl, Theresa (Comm.
Dante B. Arnwine Member); Christiansen, Kendall (Comm. Member); Mays, Charlita
District Manager (Comm. Member)
Fred P. Baptiste .. . .
Chair FROM: Christian Loubeau, Committee Chair
Warren P. Berke RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting

"' Vice Chair
DATE: Monday, May 9, 2022

Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair

The virtual meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been

Linda Watson-Lorde scheduled as follows:
Executive Secretary
Dexter Roberts DATE:Tuesday, May 10, 2022
Treasurer TIME: 7:00 p-m.
Eve-lyn Williams PLACE: Webex Virtual Platform
Member-at-Large Meeting Number: 2347 572 6337
Nicolas Almonor Meeting Password: epcl
Member-at-Large Phone: 1(408) 418-9388
AGENDA

I.  Announcements & Meeting Norms & Purpose (5 minutes)
II.  Review of Previous Action Items (3 minutes)
II.  Letter to Councilpersons and Ten locations for trash cans (5
minutes)
IV. Presentation & Q&A with Transportation Alternatives,
(Flatbush Streets for the People Campaign) (30 minutes)
V.  Public Discussion (15 minutes)
VI.  Any Other Business (5 minutes)
VII.  Adjourn
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